MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor and Members of the City Council
From: Eddie M. Buffaloe, Jr., Interim City Manager
James E. Avens, Jr., Deputy Chief of Police
Date: October 23, 2020
Subject: Consideration - Accept Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Governor's Crime

Commission’s Local Law Enforcement Block Grant

BACKGROUND:

In January, the Elizabeth City Police Department (ECPD) submitted a grant application
to the Governor’s Crime Commission for the FY2020-2021 Local Law Enforcement Block
Grant opportunity. In its preliminary grant application, staff applied for 20 body-worn
cameras to be used by police officers while in the field. No matching funds are required
by the City of Elizabeth City, as the grant provides 100% funding. Body-worn cameras
enable officers to memorialize arrests in the field and suspect actions, as well as
provide an accurate account of the officers’ actions regarding complaints made by
citizens. This technology is important to remain transparent and have accountability of
our officers while in the field; and has become a standard in 21st century policing.

ANALYSIS:

During the second week of October, staff received a letter from the State of North
Carolina, Office of the Governor, advising that our application was approved and our
agency selected to receive a grant award in the amount of $23,872.00. In the award
letter, Governor Roy Cooper advised that funding for this project, PROJ014258-2020,
has been authorized, and that we will receive our complete award electronically in the
coming weeks. Staff is seeking permission to accept this grant award in its full amount,
and to move forward with the purchase of the body-worn cameras as soon as possible.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

By motion, approve authorize ECPD’s acceptance of the Governor’s Crime Commission’s
Local Law Enforcement Block Grant for FY2020-2021 in the amount of $23,872.00,
which will be used towards the purchase of 20 body-worn cameras.



